Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 9:10 AM

To: Gonzales, Elidio L, EMNRD

Cc: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD

Subject: SWD-1158-B Gulf State well (Crain's Hot Qil Service)
Hello EL,

The Crain people called this AM about not getting the 5-1/2 inch all the way to TD.
They say they got to 13150 feet instead of 13230 feet.

Looks like this was to be a perforated disposal interval in the Devonian formation.

Looks fine to me if they want to perforate the top part of the interval and, because the casing did not go all the way to TD, inject open hole in the lower part of
the interval — drill out the shoe.

The permitted interval would remain the same as in the SWD-1158-B:
(approx) 12920 to 13230 feet.

If you agree, please let they know all is well and, in lieu of amending the permit, | will scan the email correspondence into the permit file.
If you want to go another route, and it involves a permit change, let me know.

I am deferring any correspondence with them to yourseif.

Will



